

Minutes

College of Education Faculty/Staff Meeting Friday, November 11, 2016 9:30a.m. – 10:45a.m. Goudes Lecture Hall ~ COED 010

Attendees: Liz Adkisson, Lynn Ahlgrim-Delzell, Daniel Alston, Bill Anderson, Mary Jo Anderson, Joshua Avery, Kevin Bailey, Lonnie Bateman, Kristen Beach, Tracey Benson, Erik Byker, Gloria Campbell-Whatley, Anne Cash, Marian Castle, Marvin Chapman, Ed Conway, Rosslyn Crandell, Karen Cross, Hilary Dack, Sandra Dika, Mitch Eisner, Tom Fisher, Paul Fitchett, Claudia Flowers, Sejal Foxx, Joyce Frazier, Susan Furr, Cindy Gilson, Kathie Goldman, Stephen Hancock, Susan Harden, Hank Harris, Laura Hart, Misty Hathcock, Brandi Hinson, Charles Hughes, Regina Johnson, Do-Hong Kim, Scott Kissau, Chance Lewis, Jae Hoon Lim, Ya-yu Lo, Victor Mack, Rex Mangiaracina, Todd Marrs, Florence Martin, Ellen McIntyre, Clare Merlin, Erin Miller, Erica Moody, Kristie Opiola, Barbara Parrish, Teresa Petty, Zoi Philippakos, Drew Polly, Phyllis Post, Mike Putman, Tesh Ramey, Susan Rebich, Luke Reinke, Bob Rickelman, Ayesha Sadaf, Spencer Salas, Rebecca Shore, Brad Smith, Jessi Smith, Michelle Stephan, Shawnee Wakeman, Chuang Wang, Wendy Wood.

1. Call to Order

- ❖ Approval of Minutes, 10-14-16. Dr. Bob Rickelman made the motion to approve the minutes. Dr. Erik Byker seconded the motion. Minutes were approved by common consent.
- 2. CRI Roadshow ~ Bruce LaMattina, Devin Collins, Adrienne Martinez and Lesley Brown
 The group spoke about how they can assist with grant opportunities. They can look over your
 proposals for accuracy, find sponsors for your projects, and take your ideas and find a match for
 funding. See the attached presentation for more information.

3. Announcements

- Veterans Day Recognition, an important day to remember.
- Awards If you receive an award, please reach out to your chair or supervisor so that we may recognize your important work.
 - Scott Kissau received the Anthony Papalia Foreign Language Educator of the Year Award.
 - Vivian Correa, who will be retiring in December was the recipient of the 2016 TED Service Award.
- Early College for Teachers *will* begin in 2017 with 55 freshmen who want to become teachers. The program will start on the lower level in our building for two years. Once funding is in place for a building, construction will take place and the number of students will be increased to 110. It will cost \$20 million to build it.
- Cato Mural Fundraising progress Todd Marrs stated that we have had a great response in honoring Dean Melba Spooner's name engraved on the mural. We are very close to meeting our goal. There is a donor who is matching your gift. If you have any questions, contact Todd Marrs or Barbara Parrish.
- Cato Naming event following meeting The event will take place right outside the building by the mural immediately following this meeting.

- Teacher Education Institute Participants and Interested Onlookers: Feedback Session with Institute Planners: Please try to attend one of these important meetings. Your information is needed in shaping the program.
 - Monday Nov. 14, 2:00-3:15, COED 110 Faculty
 - Monday Nov. 14, 3:15-4:15, COED 110 Supervisors
- Charrette ~ Nov 15 Ellen thanked Christine Robinson and Laura Hart for their hard work in planning this event. Stakeholders, donors and potential donors are invited to this event. If you are able to attend, please stay throughout the day.
- Reading Day Luncheon ~ Dec 8 Information was sent out through email with times and food requests. Rebecca Shore invited faculty and staff that play an instrument to volunteer to play in the college band during the luncheon. See Rebecca for more information.
- Student Display Case Ellen made the request for more of a variety of our student work to be displayed in the showcase on the atrium level. Invite your students to submit their work. We can display the front page of an article that they have authored or a student led publication.

4. Dean's Message

Ellen expressed remarks about the election and the importance of never forgetting what was said and done again women, African Americans, Muslims, LGBTQ community members, and other oppressed groups, because we are likely to see a re-writing of history about the election. She emphasized teaching our students critical thinking. There is a campaign on for reading long texts. Reading long texts helps to develop critical thinking.

5. Faculty Annual Review Report Template

Laura Hart reviewed the changes to the annual report. It will be sent out to faculty and posted on the website. It's in a survey share format and can be printed as a pdf. You can save it and come back to it later on. Annual reports are due January 20.

6. One Plus One = Many ~ Michelle Stephan

Michelle Stephan provided a presentation on how math educators advocated against House Bill 657 which would allow families to decide on whether to take an integrated or traditional math track in HS. After many emails, phone calls, visits with elected officials, the bill died. The expectation is that new legislation will begin again in January. As a NC educator, she urges you to get involved and advocate.

7. **Diversity Committee** ~ Gloria Campbell-Whatley

Gloria shared their new logo, E3 Excellence Education Equity. The E3 Conversations came from the audit. They will begin on Nov. 17, 12:00-1:00 with Listening to Student Voices. Affinity Groups will begin in January 2017. It will be a safe space. Victor shared a slideshow from the Eddie Moore Jr Experience which was held on Oct. 19 & 20.

8. Other business

Meeting adjourned 10:35 a.m.

Next College Meeting: Friday, January 20, 2017